CARVER COUNTY ADULT MENTAL HEALTH INITIATIVE MEETING

DATE: February 16, 2022

Facilitator: Melissa Hanson

Recorder: LeAnne Horve

TIME: 2:00-3:30 p.m.

In Attendance:		
Name	Name	Name
Melissa Hanson, AMH/CSP Supervisor	Emilie Robinson, CDA	
Tara Boettcher, Supervisor Administrative Support	Angie Owens, CSP	
LeAnne Horve, Admin-First Street Center	Stephanie Combey, Behavioral Health Clinical Services Manager	
Melanie Warm, Crisis Co- Supervisor	Jane Fleming, CSP	
Jennifer Jiang, BCBS, Cty and Community Engagement	Annette Clarke, Steiner- Kelting Mental Wellness Center	
Alison Montplaisir,	Eva Stadtherr, Sunflower Communities	
Heidi Hatlestad, CSP	Jennifer Jiang, BCBS	
Richard Scott, Deputy Director HHS	Annette Clark, Steiner Kelting	
Chezni Rang, CSP		
Jackie Doncavage, PrairieCare		
Jason Kamerud, Carver County Sheriff		
Jessica Hill, People Incorporated Steiner Kelting		
Mika Baer, Ucare		
Erin Kavros, Crisis		

Carver County Adult Mental Health Initiative Meeting February 16, 2022

Activity/Discussion		Decision/Action
Call to Order: Welcome and Introductions February agenda approved. General consensus. 		Agenda Approved
١١.	December meeting minutes reviewed and approved.	Minutes approved
111.	Sheriff Jason Kamerud shared that they are embracing this opportunity to have crisis support on staff. Alyson Montplaisir works 40 hours per week; although he did seek to have another responder budgeted for, this was not approved for the 2022 budget. He also said it is a difficult position to staff for in this climate. Alyson shared her experience of the last 18 months. She described it as a great experience with good communication with people in the county, as officers in Chaska get to know her they are encouraging her to come on more calls. She has assisted in not only a mental health capacity, but on other calls as well. Melanie Warm shared 2021 program statistics including number of episodes for the year, number of contacts, including calls, outreach, texts, referral sources. She will share this document with the group. Average time of contacts, outcome measurements, cost savings discussed. Qualitative data shows that people are utilizing the crisis line now more instead of using 911. Melanie discussed the co-location of crisis staff on 911 calls. She also shared that the crisis line has a 91% answer rate and average answer time is 19 seconds.	Information and Discussion
IV.	Melanie discussed the 988 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline administered by SAMHSA and 911 collaboration. It was established through a grant. With a nationwide start date of July 16, the switch to 988 for all mental health crisis calls will be in effect.	Information and Discussion
V.	Jessica Hill at Steiner Kelting shared that all major payors for insurance are now enrolled and they are able to bill for services. They are averaging 80% capacity.	Information and Discussion

Carver County Adult Mental Health Initiative Meeting February 16, 2022

VI.	Tara Boettcher shared updates on the 4th quarter 2021 spending report for CSP and AMHI grants. Approval was received from DHS to shift funds from certain BRASS Codes areas to other areas where more funding was needed. 100% of the grant was spent in 2021.		Presentation
VII.	Melissa Hanson discussed the current AMHI meeting schedule and possible changes. Requested feedback regarding the frequency of meetings and shared that the Anti-Stigma community education workgroup and Crisis advisory meetings that have followed the AMHI meetings may be held separately to allow more focus on them.		Discussion
VIII.	Jennifer Jiang from BCBS discussed a free virtual, day long workshop on Understanding Near Science and Historical Trauma. It will focus on historical and cultural challenges, provides CEU's and is free. Also appointment scheduling is now being offered by BCBS. Another program aimed at supporting transitional youth will focus on a targeted area.		Discussion
Meet	Meeting Adjourned.		
-	roup meetings following the AMHI meeting: tigma and Community Education		